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Carolyn Thomas

From: Carolyn Thomas
Sent: Thursday, April 10, 2025 11:02 AM
To: Guo, Yanshan; Mann, Andrew
Cc: Hines, Clay M.; APIRT; Adena Whitton
Subject: RE: STEERS/TV   38002 / 4740 - INITIAL - ETC Gas Gathering INITIAL ABBREVIATED 

APPLICATION TV Permit 4740, Project 38002

Good morning Mr. Guo, 
 
I wanted to follow up regarding the applicaƟon. Management has completed the peer review process, and I appreciate 
your paƟence. However, I am currently unable to proceed with the transfer of the TV project unƟl we receive the 
necessary form from OPDEL.  
 
Your prompt aƩenƟon to this maƩer would be greatly appreciated. Thank you for your understanding! 
 
Thank you, 
Carolyn Thomas 
Air Permits IniƟal Review Team 
Air Permits Division, MC 161 
Office of Air Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 
Phone: (512) 239-5127 
Fax: (512) 233-0973 
E-mail: carolyn.thomas@tceq.texas.gov 
Web site: www.tceq.texas.gov 
Please consider whether it is necessary to print this e-mail. 
How are we doing? www.tceq.texas.gov/customersurvey 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Carolyn Thomas  
Sent: Wednesday, April 9, 2025 1:59 PM 
To: Guo, Yanshan <yanshan.guo@energytransfer.com>; Mann, Andrew <Andrew.Mann@energytransfer.com> 
Cc: Hines, Clay M. <Clay.Hines@energytransfer.com>; APIRT <apirt@tceq.texas.gov> 
Subject: RE: STEERS/TV 38002 / 4740 - INITIAL - ETC Gas Gathering INITIAL ABBREVIATED APPLICATION TV Permit 4740, 
Project 38002 
 
Good aŌernoon Mr. Guo, 
 
Unfortunately, I checked with my supervisor and we do need a copy of both signatures RO and DAR. For compliance, 
both the RO and DAR must sign the OPDEL form. Please note that STEERs does not accommodate signature authority 
from both parƟes. Please send the form to my aƩenƟon and I will conƟnue the administraƟve review process. 
 
Ensuring both signatures will help us move forward smoothly. Thank you for your aƩenƟon to this maƩer. 
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
From: Guo, Yanshan <yanshan.guo@energytransfer.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, April 9, 2025 12:15 PM 
To: Carolyn Thomas <Carolyn.Thomas@tceq.texas.gov>; Mann, Andrew <Andrew.Mann@energytransfer.com> 
Cc: Hines, Clay M. <Clay.Hines@energytransfer.com>; APIRT <apirt@tceq.texas.gov> 
Subject: RE: STEERS/TV 38002 / 4740 - INITIAL - ETC Gas Gathering INITIAL ABBREVIATED APPLICATION TV Permit 4740, 
Project 38002 
Importance: High 
 
Hi Ms. Carolyn Thomas, 
 
Thanks for your quick update. Per our experience and guidance from TCEQ Title V management, for all submiƩals 
through STEERS, the Responsible Official (RO) or Duly Authorized RepresentaƟve (DAR) can submit and cerƟfy the 
applicaƟon without submiƫng a separate cerƟficaƟon form. RO submiƩal in STEERS will cover all forms of the Title V 
applicaƟon and we would not need to submit the signed OP-DEL form. 
 
Let me know if you need anything else. 
 
Thanks again, 
 
Peter (Yanshan) Guo, P.E. 
Staff Engineer, E&C Environmental 
Energy Transfer 
O: 214.840.5412 
M: 469.233.7014 
 
 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Carolyn Thomas <Carolyn.Thomas@tceq.texas.gov> 
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Sent: Wednesday, April 9, 2025 11:41 AM 
To: Mann, Andrew <Andrew.Mann@energytransfer.com>; Guo, Yanshan <yanshan.guo@energytransfer.com> 
Cc: Hines, Clay M. <Clay.Hines@energytransfer.com>; APIRT <apirt@tceq.texas.gov> 
Subject: FW: STEERS/TV 38002 / 4740 - INITIAL - ETC Gas Gathering INITIAL ABBREVIATED APPLICATION TV Permit 4740, 
Project 38002 
 
Good morning, 
 
The aƩached OPDEL form does not meet our requirements. I kindly ask that you provide a signed version from both RO 
and DAR addressed to me by the end of the business day. 
 
Your prompt aƩenƟon to this maƩer is greatly appreciated and will help ensure a smooth process. 
 
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
Web site: hƩps://nam11.safelinks.protecƟon.outlook.com/?url=hƩp%3A%2F%2Fsecure-
web.cisco.com%2F1HvaW4i2CoTUS9ZEz-p26pF5qQ9I39YIK2SxPP54z0DH2AbVaxmx9F95wy-3CwtBhDQ2-
lKglSz7cK5xNTPKWnXoQPoD53MJXo1w8-
H0WmXD4lq1lHEEBI69gcd60ehm97LqdnVJyrxJ0A3BncDbCfmnpiWBrpeIOuQX5Oxv9dvCgeoKJ3Lb6o3xgN8KiC9vowiVSkx
WfA4Xd2hSyoagZC5FdSY7bdFzbogHi6URWt1RUbL2eBeiC0oaM7PTsndUz%2FhƩp%253A%252F%252Fwww.tceq.texas.go
v&data=05%7C02%7CCarolyn.Thomas%40tceq.texas.gov%7C9bbc97456650489d334708dd778a20f4%7C871a83a4a1ce4
b7a81563bcd93a08ĩa%7C0%7C0%7C638798157403223230%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRyd
WUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=%2F0FrylB
A%2F%2FxklxGf0kbIP2ItsmKPfE%2BZjQB99xMG47U%3D&reserved=0 
Please consider whether it is necessary to print this e-mail. 
How are we doing? hƩps://nam11.safelinks.protecƟon.outlook.com/?url=hƩp%3A%2F%2Fsecure-
web.cisco.com%2F1CFTXnXVfNH0WD0QAaqKPwx-8FODnhQhdUX3f5Nl1nbzGirJ5JWULTFg1d4ljHzSD7kdaY-b36S6J-
BLMZK2DbjpemtjbrLm2A0KdD5fl1o7JL_2VJb8lS_-Vp8-zNn77rjd-
NH_WXf1r76UxzDqSWehVC6dlWqiuirpziomRaV6dAaU9_jClO3VjvaX3VGaJ1Gf3a5dKNSgd0YI2bCY8g_qQ2eMmNMZQx4h
cRQII_jjIgugn_8SQdAQmoAxPeLmn%2FhƩp%253A%252F%252Fwww.tceq.texas.gov%252Fcustomersurvey&data=05%7C
02%7CCarolyn.Thomas%40tceq.texas.gov%7C9bbc97456650489d334708dd778a20f4%7C871a83a4a1ce4b7a81563bcd9
3a08ĩa%7C0%7C0%7C638798157403239095%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLj
AuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=faq5L4eb41ymZUBYAJ%2
B7x0mwTOaKbTONƟTmLZxBqkE%3D&reserved=0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: TVAPPS <tvapps@tceq.texas.gov> 
Sent: Monday, April 7, 2025 6:18 PM 
To: Carolyn Thomas <Carolyn.Thomas@tceq.texas.gov> 
Cc: APIRT <apirt@tceq.texas.gov> 
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Subject: FW: STEERS/TV 38002 / 4740 - INITIAL - ETC Gas Gathering 
 
 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: steers@tceq.texas.gov <steers@tceq.texas.gov> 
Sent: Monday, April 7, 2025 3:06 PM 
To: RFCAIR7 <RFCAIR7@tceq.texas.gov>; TVAPPS <tvapps@tceq.texas.gov> 
Subject: STEERS Title V ApplicaƟon SubmiƩal (New ApplicaƟon) 
 
The TV-N applicaƟon has been successfully submiƩed by Andrew Mann. The submiƩal was received at 04/07/2025 03:05 
PM. 
 
 The Reference number for this submiƩal is 776167 
 
 The confirmaƟon number for this submiƩal is 644832. 
 The Area ID for this submiƩal is 4740. 
 The Project ID for this submiƩal is 38002. 
The hash code for this submiƩal is 55EB769CB2A740A4051F79BBCBC8DD61929988A9E3083F51DEE25899A7B03DA7. 
 
 You may access the original applicaƟon submiƩal and the noƟce of final acƟon documents from the COR Viewer which is 
available at hƩps://nam11.safelinks.protecƟon.outlook.com/?url=hƩps%3A%2F%2Fsecure-
web.cisco.com%2F1cPpG1gGTpffwnHNHdCDZnWIwbSsn0RzyBB1FFIQrBfoUOdZgkPaGx94KUosMfU29OePnnWTFuiMZsva
AjSTbE01An2hKsRoLKQggKFvpsWLKZzHcWEcHxlCHq0zRHqOxpXyOFWf7NDQ2ROuYazpLYk8URMKKwO0lDTXvZ6PJ-
b1My3iFqkLyTseOhN69STW3m9Le_xhn2WsIOl3YG5ZDZxI5RSR8zckaeixatnc_xkWnnf4qrivwNdPDZUFN3DvY%2FhƩps%25
3A%252F%252Fida.tceq.texas.gov%252Fsteersstaff%252Findex.cfm%253FfuseacƟon%253Dopenadmin.submitlog%2526
newsearch%253Dyes&data=05%7C02%7CCarolyn.Thomas%40tceq.texas.gov%7C9bbc97456650489d334708dd778a20f4
%7C871a83a4a1ce4b7a81563bcd93a08ĩa%7C0%7C0%7C638798157403254450%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFb
XB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7
C&sdata=GrZzhlQXrqBViXvw3O2MII8bkI7b%2B77gw6Bfow9oYJk%3D&reserved=0. 
 
 If you have any quesƟons, please contact the STEERS Help Line at 512-239-6925 or by e-mail at steers@tceq.texas.gov. 
Private and confidenƟal as detailed 
here<hƩps://nam11.safelinks.protecƟon.outlook.com/?url=hƩps%3A%2F%2Fhosted.energytransfer.com%2Fmail_disclai
mer.html&data=05%7C02%7CCarolyn.Thomas%40tceq.texas.gov%7C9bbc97456650489d334708dd778a20f4%7C871a83
a4a1ce4b7a81563bcd93a08ĩa%7C0%7C0%7C638798157403271011%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcG
kiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=yH
1AhƩp5lb6hIs492bPN9i%2BlqsgEniOW98m9sH3mSY%3D&reserved=0>. If you cannot access hyperlink, please e-mail 
sender. 
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Carolyn Thomas

From: Carolyn Thomas
Sent: Wednesday, April 9, 2025 11:51 AM
To: Adena Whitton
Cc: Nancy Birdsong
Subject: Peer Review FW: STEERS/TV   38002 / 4740 - INITIAL - ETC Gas Gathering INITIAL 

ABBREVIATED APPLICATION TV Permit 4740, Project 38002
Attachments: Freda_Abbrev_SOP.pdf

 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Carolyn Thomas  
Sent: Wednesday, April 9, 2025 11:41 AM 
To: 'andrew.mann@energytransfer.com' <andrew.mann@energytransfer.com>; 'yanshan.guo@energytransfer.com' 
<yanshan.guo@energytransfer.com> 
Cc: 'Clay.Hines@energytransfer.com' <Clay.Hines@energytransfer.com>; APIRT <apirt@tceq.texas.gov> 
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
available at hƩps://ida.tceq.texas.gov/steersstaff/index.cfm?fuseacƟon=openadmin.submitlog&newsearch=yes. 
 
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
To: 'andrew.mann@energytransfer.com'; 'yanshan.guo@energytransfer.com'
Cc: 'Clay.Hines@energytransfer.com'; APIRT
Subject: FW: STEERS/TV   38002 / 4740 - INITIAL - ETC Gas Gathering INITIAL ABBREVIATED 

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

From: TVAPPS
Sent: Monday, April 7, 2025 6:18 PM
To: Carolyn Thomas
Cc: APIRT
Subject: FW: STEERS/TV   38002 / 4740 - INITIAL - ETC Gas Gathering

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

 
 
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



    
 
 
April 7, 2025          
  
 
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality       
Air Permits Initial Review Team (APIRT), MC 161 
12100 Park 35 Circle 
Building C, Third Floor 
Austin, Texas 78753 

 
 

Subject: Abbreviated Initial Title V SOP Application 
 ETC Gas Gathering Company, LLC, CN606192177 
 Freda Compressor Station, RN111828521 
 Upton County, Texas 
  
 
Dear Sir or Madam: 
 
 
ETC Gas Gathering Company, LLC (ETC) owns and operates Freda Compressor Station (the Station), in 
Upton County, Texas. The Station is currently authorized under the Oil and Gas Non-Rule Standard Permit 
Registration No. 174330. ETC is submitting the enclosed abbreviated initial application under a Site 
Operating Permit (SOP) to the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality (TCEQ) in accordance with the 
requirements of Title 30 of the Texas Administrative Code (30 TAC) §122. ETC will submit a full follow-up 
application at the TCEQ’s request.  

 
If there are any questions concerning this letter and enclosed abbreviated application, please contact Peter 
Guo at (214) 840-5412 or yanshan.guo@energytransfer.com.   

 
 
 

 
Enclosure: Abbreviated Initial Title V SOP Application 
 
 
cc:  Ms. Crystal Garcia, Air/Waste/Water Section Manager, TCEQ Region 7 – Midland 



ETC Gas Gathering Company, LLC  Abbreviated Initial Title V SOP Application 
Freda Compressor Station  April 2025 
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Federal Operating Permit Program 
Site Information Summary 

Form OP-1 (Page 1) 
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 

Please print or type all information. Direct any questions regarding this application form to the Air Permits Division at 
(512) 239-1250 or to the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality, Office of Air, Air-Permits Division (MC 163), 
P.O. Box 13087, Austin, Texas 78711-3087. 

I. Company Identifying Information 

A. Company Name: 

B. Customer Reference Number (CN): CN 

C. Submittal Date (mm/dd/yyyy): 

II. Site Information 

A. Site Name: 

B. Regulated Entity Reference Number (RN): RN 

C. Indicate affected state(s) required to review permit application: (Check the appropriate box[es].) 

AR CO KS LA NM OK N/A 

D. Indicate all pollutants for which the site is a major source based on the site’s potential to emit: 
(Check the appropriate box[es].) 

VOC NOX SO2 PM10 CO Pb HAPS 

Other: 

E. Is the site a non-major source subject to the Federal Operating Permit Program? Yes No 

F. Is the site within a local program area jurisdiction? Yes No 

G. Will emissions averaging be used to comply with any Subpart of 40 CFR Part 63? Yes No 

H. Indicate the 40 CFR Part 63 Subpart(s) that will use emissions averaging: 

III. Permit Type 

A. Type of Permit Requested: (Select only one response ) 

Site Operating Permit (SOP) Temporary Operating Permit (TOP) General Operating Permit (GOP) 

TCEQ 10002 (APD ID 251v2, revised 07/24) OP-1 
This form is for use by sources subject to air quality permit requirements 
and may be revised periodically. Page _____ of _____ 

ETC Gas Gathering Company, LLC

606192177

04/07/2025

Freda Compressor Station

111828521



Federal Operating Permit Program 
Site Information Summary 

Form OP-1 (Page 2) 
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 

IV. Initial Application Information (Complete for Initial Issuance Applications Only.)

A. Is this submittal an abbreviated or a full application? Abbreviated Full 

B. If this is a full application, is the submittal a follow-up to an abbreviated application? Yes No 

C. If this is an abbreviated application, is this an early submittal for a combined
SOP and Acid Rain permit? Yes No 

D. Has an electronic copy of this application been submitted (or is being submitted) to EPA?
(Refer to the form instructions for additional information.) Yes No 

E. Yes No 

V. Confidential Information

A. Is confidential information submitted in conjunction with this application? Yes No 

VI. Responsible Official (RO) Identifying Information

RO Name Prefix: ( Mr. Mrs. Ms. Dr.) 

RO Full Name: 

RO Title: 

Employer Name: 

Mailing Address: 

City: 

State: 

ZIP Code: 

Territory: 

Country: 

Foreign Postal Code: 

Internal Mail Code: 

Telephone No.: 

Fax No.: 

Email: 

TCEQ 10002 (APD ID 251v2, revised 07/24) OP-1 
This form is for use by sources subject to air quality permit requirements 
and may be revised periodically. Page _____ of _____ 

Andrew Mann

VP - Operations

Energy Transfer

303 Veterans Airpark Ln

Midland

TX

79705

361-698-4147

andrew.mann@energytransfer.com



Federal Operating Permit Program 
Site Information Summary 

Form OP-1 (Page 3) 
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 

VII. Technical Contact Identifying Information (Complete if different from RO.)

Technical Contact Name Prefix: ( Mr. Mrs. Ms. Dr.) 

Technical Contact Full Name: 

Technical Contact Title: 

Employer Name: 

Mailing Address: 

City: 

State: 

ZIP Code: 

Territory: 

Country: 

Foreign Postal Code: 

Internal Mail Code: 

Telephone No.: 

Fax No.: 

Email: 

VIII. Reference Only Requirements (For reference only.)

A. State Senator:

B. State Representative:

C. Has the applicant paid emissions fees for the most recent agency fiscal year
(Sept. 1 - August 31)? Yes No N/A 

D. Is the site subject to bilingual notice requirements pursuant to 30 TAC § 122.322? Yes No 

E. Indicate the alternate language(s) in which public notice is required:

TCEQ 10002 (APD ID 251v2, revised 07/24) OP-1 
This form is for use by sources subject to air quality permit requirements 
and may be revised periodically. Page _____ of _____ 

Peter Guo

Staff Engineer, E&C Environmental

Energy Transfer

8111 Westchester Dr, Ste 600

Dallas

TX

75225

214-840-5412

yanshan.guo@energytransfer.com

Kevin Sparks

Wes Virdell

Spanish



Federal Operating Permit Program 
Site Information Summary 

Form OP-1 (Page 4) 
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 

IX. Off-Site Permit Request
(Optional for applicants requesting to hold the FOP and records at an off-site location.)

A. Office/Facility Name:

B. Physical Address:

City: 

State: 

ZIP Code: 

Territory: 

Country: 

Foreign Postal Code: 

C. Physical Location:

D. Contact Name Prefix: ( Mr. Mrs. Ms. Dr.) 

Contact Full Name: 

E. Telephone No.:

X. Application Area Information

A. Area Name:

B. Physical Address:

City: 

State: 

ZIP Code: 

C. Physical Location:

D. Nearest City:

E. State:

F. ZIP Code:

TCEQ 10002 (APD ID 251v2, revised 07/24) OP-1 
This form is for use by sources subject to air quality permit requirements 
and may be revised periodically. Page _____ of _____ 

Freda Compressor Station

14.3 miles northeast of Crane, TX

Crane

TX

79752



Federal Operating Permit Program 
Site Information Summary 

Form OP-1 (Page 5) 
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 

X. Application Area Information (continued) 

G. Latitude (nearest second): 

H. Longitude (nearest second): 

I. Are there any emission units that were not in compliance with the applicable 
requirements identified in the application at the time of application submittal? Yes No 

J. Indicate the estimated number of emission units in the application area: 

K. Are there any emission units in the application area subject to the Acid Rain Program? Yes No 

L. Affected Source Plant Code (or ORIS/Facility Code): 

XI. Public Notice 
(Complete this section for SOP Applications and Acid Rain Permit Applications only.) 

A. Name of a public place to view application and draft permit: 

B. Physical Address: 

City: 

ZIP Code: 

C. Contact Person (Someone who will answer questions from the public during the public notice period): 

Contact Name Prefix: ( Mr. Mrs. Ms. Dr.): 

Contact Person Full Name: 

Contact Mailing Address: 

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

31 33" 48.9"

-102 11' 23.8"

Rankin Public Library

310 10th Ave

Rankin

79778

Peter Guo

8111 Westchester Dr, Ste 600

Dallas

TX

75225

214-840-5412

14



Form OP-CRO1 
Certification by Responsible Official 
Federal Operating Permit Program 

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 

All initial issuance, revision, renewal, and reopening permit application submittals requiring certification must be 
addressed using this form. Updates to site operating permit (SOP) and temporary operating permit (TOP) applications, 
other than public notice verification materials, must be certified prior to authorization of public notice or start of public 
announcement. Updates to general operating permit (GOP) applications must be certified prior to receiving an 
authorization to operate under a GOP. 

I. Identifying Information

RN: 

CN: 

Account No.: 

Permit No.: 

Project No.: 

Area Name: 

Company Name: 

II. Certification Type (Please mark appropriate box)

Responsible Official Representative Duly Authorized  

III. Submittal Type (Please mark appropriate box) (Only one response can be accepted per form)

 SOP/TOP Initial Permit Application Permit Revision, Renewal, or Reopening 

 GOP Initial Permit Application   Update to Permit Application

Other: 

TCEQ-10009 (APD-ID 270v1, Revised 06/24) OP-CRO1 
This form is for use by facilities subject to air quality permit requirements and 
may be revised periodically. (Title V Release 06/24) Page ____ of ____ 

111828521

ETC Gas Gathering Company, LLC

TBA

Freda Compressor Station

606192177

TBA



Form OP-CRO1 
Certification by Responsible Official 
Federal Operating Permit Program 

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 

IV. Certification of Truth 

This certification does not extend to information which is designated by TCEQ as information for reference only. 

I, certify that I am the 

(Certifier Name printed or typed) (RO or DAR) 

and that, based on information and belief formed after reasonable inquiry, the statements and information dated during 
the time period or on the specific date(s) below, are true, accurate, and complete: 
Note: Enter Either a Time Period or Specific Date(s) for each certification. This section must be completed. The 
certification is not valid without documentation date(s). 

Time Period: From to 

(Start Date) (End Date) 

Specific Dates: 

(Date 1) (Date 2) (Date 3) (Date 4) 

(Date 5) (Date 6) 

Signature:  Signature Date: 

Title: 

TCEQ-10009 (APD-ID 270v1, Revised 06/24) OP-CRO1 
This form is for use by facilities subject to air quality permit requirements and may be revised periodically. (Title V Release 06/24) Page ______ of _____ 

Andrew Mann Responisible Official (RO)

04/07/2025

4/11/25

VP - Operations



Form OP-DEL 
Delegation of Responsible Official Information 

Federal Operating Permit Program 
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 

I. Identifying Information

Account Number: 

Regulated Entity Number: RN 

Customer Reference Number: CN 

Permit Number: 

Area Name: 

Company Name: 

II. Duly Authorized Representative Information

Action Type: 

New DAR Identification 

Administrative Information Change 

Conventional Title: 

Mr. 

Mrs. 

Ms. 

Dr. 

Name (Driver License/STEERS): 

Title: 

Delegation Effective Date: 

Telephone Number: 

Fax Number: 

Company Name: 

Mailing Address: 

City: 

State: 

ZIP Code: 

Email Address: 

TCEQ – 10011 (APD-ID 272v2, Revised 08/24) OP-DEL 
This form is for use by facilities subject to air quality permit requirements and may be revised periodically. Page _____ of _____ 

111828521

606192177

TBA

Freda Compressor Station

ETC Gas Gathering Company, LLC

Clay Hines

Director - Operations

4/7/2025

432-312-2799

Energy Transfer

2821 Waha Road

Coyanosa

TX

79730

clay.hines@energytransfer.com



Form OP-DEL 
Delegation of Responsible Official Information 

Federal Operating Permit Program 
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 

III. Certification of Truth, Accuracy, and Completeness

I, 
(Name printed or typed: RO for New DAR Identification; RO or DAR for Administrative Information Change) 

Certify that, based on information and belief formed after reasonable inquiry, the statements, and information stated 
above are true, accurate, and complete. (RO signature required for New DAR Identification only; DAR signature 
required for any Action Type) 

Responsible Official Signature: 

Date: 

Duly Authorized Representative Signature: 
(Name(s) printed or typed) 

Date: 

IV. Removal of Duly Authorized Representative(s)

The following should be removed as Duly Authorized Representative(s): 

(Name(s) printed or typed) 

Effective Date: 

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

4/7/25

4/7/25



Texas Commission on Environmental Quality
Title V New

Site Information (Regulated Entity)

What is the name of the permit area to be authorized?   Freda Compressor Station
Does the site have a physical address?   No
Because there is no physical address, describe how to locate
this site:   14.3 miles northeast of Crane, TX

City   Crane
State   TX
ZIP   79752
County   UPTON
Latitude (N) (##.######)   31.563509
Longitude (W) (-###.######)   -102.189663
Primary SIC Code   1311
Secondary SIC Code  
Primary NAICS Code  
Secondary NAICS Code  
Regulated Entity Site Information  
What is the Regulated Entity's Number (RN)?   RN111828521
What is the name of the Regulated Entity (RE)?   FREDA COMPRESSOR STATION
Does the RE site have a physical address?   No
Because there is no physical address, describe how to locate
this site:   14.3 MILES NORTHEAST OF CRANE, TX

City   CRANE
State   TX
ZIP   79752
County   UPTON
Latitude (N) (##.######)   31.563509
Longitude (W) (-###.######)   -102.189663
Facility NAICS Code   211112
What is the primary business of this entity?   NATURAL GAS PRODUCTION

Customer (Applicant) Information



How is this applicant associated with this site?   Owner Operator
What is the applicant's Customer Number (CN)?   CN606192177
Type of Customer   Corporation
Full legal name of the applicant:  
Legal Name   Etc Gas Gathering Company, Llc
Texas SOS Filing Number   801790328
Federal Tax ID  
State Franchise Tax ID   32051089210
State Sales Tax ID  
Local Tax ID  
DUNS Number  
Number of Employees   0-20
Independently Owned and Operated?   No

Responsible Official Contact

Person TCEQ should contact for questions about this
application:  

Organization Name   Energy Transfer
Prefix   MR
First   Andrew
Middle  
Last   Mann
Suffix  
Credentials  
Title   VP - Operations
Enter new address or copy one from list:  
Mailing Address  
Address Type   Domestic
Mailing Address (include Suite or Bldg. here, if applicable)   303 VETERANS AIRPARK LN
Routing (such as Mail Code, Dept., or Attn:)  
City   MIDLAND
State   TX
ZIP   79705
Phone (###-###-####)   3616984147
Extension  
Alternate Phone (###-###-####)  



Fax (###-###-####)  
E-mail   andrew.mann@energytransfer.com

Duly Authorized Representative Contact

Person TCEQ should contact for questions about this
application  

Same as another contact?  
Organization Name   Energy Transfer
Prefix   MR
First   Clay
Middle  
Last   Hines
Suffix  
Credentials  
Title   Director - Operations
Enter new address or copy one from list  
Mailing Address  
Address Type   Domestic
Mailing Address (include Suite or Bldg. here, if applicable)   2821 Waha Road
Routing (such as Mail Code, Dept., or Attn:)  
City   Coyanosa
State   TX
Zip   79730
Phone (###-###-####)   4323122799
Extension  
Alternate Phone (###-###-####)  
Fax (###-###-####)  
E-mail   clay.hines@energytransfer.com

Technical Contact

Person TCEQ should contact for questions about this
application:  

Same as another contact?  
Organization Name   Energy Transfer
Prefix   MR



First   Peter
Middle  
Last   Guo
Suffix  
Credentials  
Title   Staff Engineer
Enter new address or copy one from list:  
Mailing Address  
Address Type   Domestic
Mailing Address (include Suite or Bldg. here, if applicable)   8111 WESTCHESTER DR
Routing (such as Mail Code, Dept., or Attn:)  
City   DALLAS
State   TX
ZIP   75225
Phone (###-###-####)   2148405412
Extension  
Alternate Phone (###-###-####)  
Fax (###-###-####)  
E-mail   yanshan.guo@energytransfer.com

Title V General Information - New

1) Permit Latitude Coordinate:   31 Deg 33 Min 49 Sec
2) Permit Longitude Coordinate:   102 Deg 11 Min 23 Sec
3) Is this submittal a new application or an update to an
existing application?   New Application

3.1. What type of Federal Operating Permit are you applying
for?   SOP

3.2. Is this submittal an abbreviated or a full application?   Abbreviated
3.3. Is this application for a portable facility?   No
3.4. Is the site a non-major source subject to the Federal
Operating Permit Program?   No

3.5. Are there any permits that should be voided upon
issuance of this permit application through permit conversion?   No

3.6. Are there any permits that should be voided upon
issuance of this permit application through permit
consolidation?

 
No

4) Who will electronically sign this Title V application?   Responsible Official



5) Does this application include Acid Rain Program or Cross-
State Air Pollution Rule requirements?   No

Title V Attachments New

Attach OP-1 (Site Information Summary)
 
Attach OP-ACPS (Application Compliance Plan and Schedule)
 
Attach OP-REQ1 (Application Area-Wide Applicability Determinations and General Information)
 
Attach OP-REQ2 (Negative Applicable Requirement Determinations)
 
Attach OP-REQ3 (Applicable Requirements Summary)
 
Attach OP-PBRSUP (Permits by Rule Supplemental Table)
 
Attach OP-SUM (Individual Unit Summary)
 
Attach OP-MON (Monitoring Requirements)
 
Attach OP-UA (Unit Attribute) Forms
 
Attach OP-CRO2 (Change of Responsible Official Information)
 
Attach OP-DEL (Delegation of Responsible Official)
 
Attach any other necessary information needed to complete the permit.
[File Properties]  
File Name   <a href=/ePermitsExternal/faces/file?fileId=249842>Freda

Abbrev SOP.pdf</a>
Hash   A995D37476654A0A41B41C77101CF62EBC938E7CE5D1710C3A69112B79D022C1
MIME-Type   application/pdf
 
An additional space to attach any other necessary information needed to complete the permit.
 



Expedite Title V

1) Per Texas Health and Safety Code, Section 382.05155,
does the applicant want to expedite the processing of this
application?

 
No

Certification

I certify that I am the Responsible Official for this application and that, based on information and belief formed after reasonable inquiry, the statements and
information on this form are true, accurate, and complete.

1. I am Andrew Mann, the owner of the STEERS account ER111129.
2. I have the authority to sign this data on behalf of the applicant named above.
3. I have personally examined the foregoing and am familiar with its content and the content of any attachments, and based upon my personal knowledge and/or

inquiry of any individual responsible for information contained herein, that this information is true, accurate, and complete.
4. I further certify that I have not violated any term in my TCEQ STEERS participation agreement and that I have no reason to believe that the confidentiality or

use of my password has been compromised at any time.
5. I understand that use of my password constitutes an electronic signature legally equivalent to my written signature.
6. I also understand that the attestations of fact contained herein pertain to the implementation, oversight and enforcement of a state and/or federal

environmental program and must be true and complete to the best of my knowledge.
7. I am aware that criminal penalties may be imposed for statements or omissions that I know or have reason to believe are untrue or misleading.
8. I am knowingly and intentionally signing Title V New.
9. My signature indicates that I am in agreement with the information on this form, and authorize its submittal to the TCEQ.

OWNER OPERATOR Signature: Andrew Mann OWNER OPERATOR
Account Number:   ER111129
Signature IP Address:   63.105.50.19
Signature Date:   2025-04-07
Signature Hash:   19E57D1BE1965AE19E66A6D71FEE21978CE476858735E8C21C53CA7E475B5DBB
Form Hash Code at time of Signature:   55EB769CB2A740A4051F79BBCBC8DD61929988A9E3083F51DEE25899A7B03DA7

Submission

Reference Number:   The application reference number is 776167
Submitted by:   The application was submitted by ER111129/Andrew Mann
Submitted Timestamp:   The application was submitted on 2025-04-07 at 15:05:25

CDT
Submitted From:   The application was submitted from IP address 63.105.50.19
Confirmation Number:   The confirmation number is 644832



Steers Version:   The STEERS version is 6.89

Additional Information

Application Creator: This account was created by Peter Guo




